State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Wednesday, July 5th, 2023 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor, and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the June 20^{th} , 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve the purchase of a John Deere zero turn lawn mower from the State Bid List. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council renew the "Tax Revenue Enhancement Agreement Business License Discovery/Recovery Administration" through Avenu. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mr. Holland.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust	
SEAL	Date	

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Wednesday, July 18th, 2023 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Gaynor, and Rodgers. Absent: Ross. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the July 5^{th} , 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Holland moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-15 authorizing Mayor Boyd to execute and submit an application, with assurances, to ADECA, requesting Program Year 2023 CDBG funds in the amount of \$400,000 with the City providing cash resources to complete the project in the amount of \$641,300 for the local share of the project. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-16 accepting the proposal of Poly, Inc. for the provision of professional services for PY 2023 CDBG project. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs.	a. Rodgers moved the meet	ing to be adjourned
with a second by Mr. Holland.		

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust	
SEAL	Date	